Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 February, 2020 3:22 PM

To: michael.wong@coca-cola.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SKJ 4066B - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ 4066B AND SBW 320G ON
13/12/2019 ALONG NICOLL HIGWAY TOWARDS GUILLEMARD AT AROUND
2115HOURS

Our Ref: CC4/A1G19022220/Bha3
WONG TUCK TIEN
Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ 4066B AND SBW 320G ON 13/12/2019 ALONG NICOLL HIGWAY TOWARDS GUILLEMARD
AT AROUND 2115HOURS

We, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd has been appointed to act on the behalf of your insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance
Pte Ltd to settle a THIRD PARTY claim against you for an accident which happened on the above-mentioned date and
location.

Our record shows that to date, you/your driver have not reported the accident to us. We would appreciate it if you
could urgently file a report at any of AlG reporting centre. You may refer to your Certificate of Insurance for the list of
the reporting centre.

Please note you had been notified via post from our office dated 23/12/2019.

To enable us to look into the matter immediately, please let us hear from you within fourteen (14) days from date of
this letter (by 28/02/2020).

Please be reminded that in accordance with the terms and conditions under your policy, failure of compliance, our
principal M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd reserves the right to repudiate liability.

Meanwhile, you may visit the AlG website as below and do an online accident reporting:

https://online.aig.com.sg/AIGSingapore/apps/services/www/AIGSG/desktopbrowser/default/AIGSG.html#accident-
report-claim

If you need further assistance or clarifications, please contact the undersigned.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.



